OIL CONSERVATION CO/ ON

HOBBS, NEW MEXICO

February 11, :9%9

Amerada Fet. Corp.
Box 706
Eunice, New Mexico

Centlemens

Our records indicate thct no forms have been
filed for your E. W. Wulden No. 4 in Unit L of Sec.
5y T=22-S, R=37-E since Foxrm C-~102 outlining your
intention to recomplete as a Paddock well or tem~-
porarily abandon was approved on April 14, 1958.

Please file Form C-103 at your earliest conven-
ience showing the present status of the well.

Yours very truly,

= O = G

OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION

R. F. Montgomery
Pro. ation Manager
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